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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 5:38 PM

To: "Woon Choo Kwok’; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M569247 VEH NO : SGU 7348H DOA: 31.08.18
Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SGU 7348H is $86K-$87K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 4:48 PM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF : M569247 VEH NO : SGU 7348H DOA : 31.08.18

OUR REF : M569247
VEH NO : SGU 7348H
DOA:31.08.18

Dear All

Attach copy of COE Reabte and some photos for your easy reference.

Please let us have the market value .

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ey ! ;

A Member of BURTetat8] INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

p
Vehicle Owner Particulars Y

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC DO 3“ g hg
Qwner |D: 1063J
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGU7348H (ms K'\)
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 10Sep 2018
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: ACTIVEHYBRID 5 3.0L AT D/AB DSC 4DR
Primary Celour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: 09858126N55B30A
Chassis No.: WBAFZ72070C753456
MaxImum Power Output; 250.0 kW {335 bhp}
Open Market Value: $56,807.00
Qriginal Registration Date: 30 Nov 2012
First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2012

( Transfer Count: 0 _
Actual ARF Paid: $34,085.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $23,859.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $87,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,203.00
Total Rebate Amount: $60,062.00

The Information contained herein is correct as at 10 5ep 2018
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enqmre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Cwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Englne No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Orlgmal Registration Date
First Registratlon Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CQE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2018

PARF/COF Rahata Frmidey

Singapore NRIC
1063)

SGU7348H

Yes

10 Sep 2018

BMMW.
ACTIVEHYBRID 5 3.0L AT D/AB DSC 4DR
Black

2012
09858126N55B30A
WBAFZ92070C753456
250.0kW (335 bhp)
$56,807.00

30 Nov 2012

30 Nov 2012

0

$34,085.00

Yes
29 Nov 2022
$23,859.00

29 Nov 2022

E - Open Category
10

$87,000.00
$36,203.00
$60,062.00
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9/11/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars | Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. o e\ CONNECT
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE, & e

Post an Advertisement - ALYl ainey ) VALUE FOR MONEY. ‘
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just VALUE FOR TIME '
58 until it's SOLD! =
$ APEACEOFMIND |1
Shine Connect i = :
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
Browse by Category 7| |Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resufts/page ¥
6 vehicles |BMW ActiveHybrid | )
Price Depreciation ; Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW ActiveHybrid Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
BMW 5 Series ActiveHybrid 5 $88,000 $16,970 fyr 16-Nov-2012 2,979 cc - Luxury Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Very Powerful Hybrid BMW 5 Series For Sale, Faster Pickup Than Even A 535, Well Kept Interior And Exterior. Superb Condition. € Price Inclusive Of
GST

Mator-Way Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 BMwW ActiveHybrid, BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW, ActiveHybrid, Used BMw

BMW 5 Series ActiveHybrid 5 $90,900 $17,830 /yr 02-Nov-2012 2,979 cc - Luxury Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Look No Further, Best Value For Your Money With Full M5 Body Kit. Direct Owner's Silver, Nov 2012, Selling Due To Upgrading To New Car. Qriginal
Paintwork Condition, Regular Serviced And Well Maintain...

Posted: 23-Jul-2018 Taqs: 2012 BMW ActveRybrid, BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW, ActiveHybrid, Used BMw

BMW 5 Series ActiveHybrid 5 $91,800 $17,850 [yr 21-Nov-2012 2,979 cc 63,000 km Luxury Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Only 1 Owner! Super Low Mileage! Guaranteed Best Deal In Town!Very Powerful Hybrid BMW 5 Series For Sale. Faster Pickup Than Even A 535! Car
Maintained By Agent PML With Full Service Record! Well Kept...

Posted: 23-Jul-2018  Togs: 2012 8Mw ActiveHybrid, BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW, ActiveHybrid, Used BMw

BMW 3 Series ActiveHybrid 3 - N.A 14-Dec-2012 2,979 cc - Luxury S0LD
M-Sport

Graded B by 576

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Only 1In The Market Now! 335Bhp On This German Beast! Silent Engine Yet Extremely Responsive! M Sports Bodykit, Navigation System, 270 Degree el
Camera, B8S Rims, M Sport Calipers Are Perks Of This Unit,.,

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Pasted: 20-Jul-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW, ActiveHybrid, Used BMW

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle
BMW 3 Series ActiveHybrid 3 = N.A 12-Dec-2012 2,979 cc - Luxury SOLD
M-Sport

Fuel Type: Petrol-Flectric

Well, We Cant Say Its In Brand New Condition But It Is Definitely Close To It Because Of The Exceptionally Low Mileage Done OF 23,000km, Owned - FREMIIIA AD )
Only By One Previous Owner And Extremely Well Maintained ... b

Posted: 14-Juk2018  Tags: 2012 BMw Activebybrid, BMW ActiveHybrid, BMW, ActiveHybrid, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series ActiveHybrid 5 - N.A 01-Nov-2012 2,979 cc - Luxury SOLD
iel Type: Petrol-Electric
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Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
— dd
BMW 5 Series To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, I
ActiveHybrid 5 sefect from the select from the select from the il
16-Nov-2012 search results, search results. search resuits. :
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http://www.sgcarmar‘t.comfused_carsf\isting.php?MMO=ActiveHybrid&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2012&MOD=BIVIW 1/2



